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13 July 2020 

Dear David, 

Request for Advice – SSD 10291 – St Luke’s Grammar School – Senior School Campus 
and Sports Centre – 210 Headland Road and 800 Pittwater Road, Dee Why and 224 

Headland Road, North Curl Curl – Northern Beaches 
 
I refer to the request for advice on the Secretary’s Environmental Assessment Requirements (SEARs) 

for the St Luke’s Grammar School Senior School Campus and Sports Centre, received by the NSW 
Environment Protection Authority (EPA) on 30 June 2020. 
 
On the basis of the information provided, the proposal does not constitute a Scheduled Activity under 
Schedule 1 of the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (POEO Act). As such, the EPA 
does not consider that the proposal will require an Environment Protection Licence under the POEO 
Act. Furthermore, the proposal is not being undertaken by or on behalf of a NSW Public Authority nor 
are the activities other activities for which the EPA is the appropriate regulatory authority.  

 
Accordingly, the EPA has no comments regarding the proposal and has no further interest in this 
proposal. 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
JAMES BOYLE 
A/Unit Head – 
Regulatory Operations / Metro West 
 

13 July 2020
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